
PAST   CONTINUOUS
Прошедшее продолженное



+   I, he, she, it       was
                                                глагол+ing
     you, we, they   were
______________________________
I was watching a film at 5 yesterday.



-  I, he, she, it      was
                                           not 
глагол+ing
   you, we, they   were
______________________________
I was not watching a film at 5 
yesterday.



?                was   I, he, she, it  
   (вопр.                                          гл+ing?
   слово)
                 were  you, we, they
______________________________
What were you watching at 5 
yesterday?



Употребление:
1. Действие длилось в 
определенный момент в 
прошлом
They were playing football at 
16:00 yesterday.



2. Действие длилось в прошлом 
(Past Continuous) и было 
прервано другим действием 
(Past Simple)
They were talking when their friend 
came.


